Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 4:41 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: LOD - SNM20D204195/C02/SKP8786Z/CHNGPW/ - Accident involving
SKP8786Z and SGU888L Along Holland Road Towards Dempsey Road on
02/11/2020

Attachments: LOD - SGU888L.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Kenneth,

Please confirmed on repair cost.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 4:33 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: LOD - SNM20D204195/C02/SKP8786Z/CHNGPW/ - Accident involving SKP8786Z and SGU88S8L Along
Holland Road Towards Dempsey Road on 02/11/2020

Importance: High
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Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ivy.lwi@mbmwheelpower.com.sg <ivy.lwi@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 April, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Adeline Chng' <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Gary Wong' <gary.wong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>;
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shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Subject: LOD - SNM20D204195/C02/SKP8786Z/CHNGPW/ - Accident involving SKP8786Z and SGUS8S8L Along
Holland Road Towards Dempsey Road on 02/11/2020

Importance: High

Your ref: SNM20D204195/C02/SKP8786Z/CHNGPW
Our Ref : SGU888L / WIP 31489

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to append our losses from you.

As the insurer of your insured driver’s negligence driving for the above accident.

Enclosed herewith the scan copy of our letter of demand and supporting documents for your perusal.
Kindly look into the matter and revert the claim settlement to us as soon as possible.

To expedite this claim, please reply to us by email.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ivy Lwi | Claims Department
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